
From: Russell Dunham @trinityhouse.co.uk> 
Sent: 11 July 2022 14:34
To: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Request to Attend Issue Specific Hearing ISH 3 - 12 July 2022

Dear Sir / Madam,

Your Ref: EN010103

Interested Party No. 20029858

With apologies for the late request, I write to enquire as to whether it would be possible please for Trinity
House to join, on a virtual basis, Issue Specific Hearing 3 (ISH 3) on 12 July 2022 in respect of the draft
Development Consent Order.

Trinity House has previously submitted written representations to the Examining Authority (ExA) on the draft
Development Consent Order and in particular in relation to Article 47 Arbitration.

Whilst Trinity House does not intend to raise any specific further point in relation to this item at ISH 3 (other
than has already been submitted to the ExA in its written representations at Deadline 3 – REP 3-020), we
would like to monitor the discussion on this item and, if necessary, be available to answer any questions that
the ExA might wish to raise in this regard that are relevant to Trinity House should this be required.  

Kind Regards

Russell

Russell Dunham ACII

Legal Advisor

Trinity House, Tower Hill, London  EC3N 4DH

e:

t:  


The Planning
Inspectorate

















This communication, together with any files or attachments transmitted with it contains information that is confidential and
may be subject to legal privilege and is intended solely for the use by the named recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute, publish or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender and securely delete it from your computer systems. Trinity House reserves the right to monitor
all communications for lawful purposes. The contents of this email are protected under international copyright law. This email
originated from the Corporation of Trinity House of Deptford Strond which is incorporated by Royal Charter in England and
Wales. The Royal Charter number is RC 000622. The Registered office is Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH.

The Corporation of Trinity House, collect and process Personal Data for the Lawful Purpose of fulfilling our responsibilities as
the appointed General Lighthouse Authority for our area of responsibility under Section 193 of the Merchant Shipping Act
1995 (as amended). 

We understand that our employees, customers and other third parties are entitled to know that their personal data is
processed lawfully, within their rights, not used for any purpose unintended by them, and will not accidentally fall into the
hands of a third party.

Our policy covering our approach to Data Protection complies with UK law, including the Data Protection Act 2018
(incorporating the General Data Protection Regulation), and associated legislation, and can be accessed via our Privacy Notice
and Legal Notice listed on our website  
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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